
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start: 

End: 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX] 

5/26/2020 6:15:59 PM 

Fred Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b 7154513b3a5468ca b5e42bf795b93 lb-Fred Jackson] 
Christopher E. Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =d28bfd2b0f27 4cd8af3119a 3b 715d010-Ch ri stopher E .] 

FW: IBEC Status Update 

Microsoft Teams Meeting 

5/27 /2020 10:00:00 AM 

5/27 /2020 11:00:00 AM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Fred: Please plan to attend this on my behalf, I have a conflicting call with Metro re our TOD grant. Thanks. ··Mindy 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Gloria Chacon [mailto:GChacon@wilsonmeany.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 4:06 PM 
To: Gloria Chacon; James Butts; Christopher E. Jackson; 'Royce K. Jones'; Lisa Trifiletti; Tunisia Johnson; Mindala Wilcox; 
Loren Montgomery; Via, Tay; O'Brien, Harry; Christopher Meany; Gerard Mccallum 
Subject: IBEC Status Update 
When: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 


